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MEMORANDUM FOR: Raymond F, Fraley, Executive Director, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards
FROM: Willtam O, Mi1ler, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM
SUBJECT:

REQUEST FOR ACTUAL MANPOWER EXPENDED FOR DIABLO CANYON 1 & 2

OPERATING LICENSE REVIEWS

In erder to respond to a Congressional request concerning the costs expended
by the NRC for the subject reactors, plesse proviJe the actual professional
staff hours expended by the ACRS for the periods shown below:

Actus) Professiona] Staff Hours Expended
4/23/68 to 3/1/81 ts
~SL28/8) £L28/82 Totals
Diablo Canyon 1 i 1k i

Diablo Canyon 2 v

Totals

Unless you designate otherwise, we will assume that the ACRS manpower relates
to the safety review of the reactor rather than to environmental, antitrust or
safeguards considerations, The time spent for actual travel (
related to the review, {f any, should not be shown in the professional staff
hour figures.

transit time)

Please provide the information as soon as possible but no later than c.o.b.-
April 2, 1982,

Origing! Sigeed by
Wm, O, Miler

Willfem O, Miller, Chief

License Fee Management Branch

Office of Administration
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